CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #24-0083
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: David R. Soloman, City Clerk
DATE: February 6, 2024
TITLE: Resolution Calling 2024 Regular Municipal Election on November 5, 2024

- (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Recommendation
It is recommended that the City Commission adopt a resolution calling the November 5,
2024, regular municipal election for electing a Mayor and four (4) City Commissioners.

Background
Section 7.07 of the City Charter provides that beginning in the year 2020, and every

fourth year thereafter, a regular municipal election shall be held on the first Tuesday
after the first Monday in November for the purpose of electing a mayor and four (4) city
commissioners. Should only one (1) candidate qualify for the office of mayor or city
commissioner, then, and in that event, no regular election for that office shall be held
and the city clerk shall certify such fact to the city commission and the city commission
shall declare such person(s) to be elected to the office of mayor or city commissioner.

Resource Impact
There is no budgetary impact in Fiscal Year 2024. The budgetary impact is estimated at
$131,910 in Fiscal Year 2025.

Attachments
Exhibit 1 - Resolution

Prepared by: David R. Soloman, City Clerk
Charter Officer: David R. Soloman, City Clerk
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